

PINAL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS REGULAR SESSION MINUTES Wednesday, February 5, 2025 9:31 AM

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Chairman Stephen Q. Miller Supervisor, District 3

Vice-Chairman Jeffrey McClure Supervisor, District 4

Rich Vitiello
Supervisor, District 1

Mike Goodman Supervisor, District 2

Jeff SerdySupervisor, District 5

PINAL COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX BOARD OF SUPERVISORS HEARING ROOM 135 N. PINAL STREET FLORENCE, AZ 85132

All Presentations are attached to the Agenda at:

Click Here to View the Regular Session Agenda

and a Video Recording of this meeting can be viewed at:

Click Here to View Video Recording

Chairman Miller offered for the Invocation by Pastor Jerry Storrs, Sonland Lutheran Church, Casa Grande and the pledge of allegiance by Vice-Chairman McClure.

The Pinal County Board of Supervisors convened at 9:31 a.m. this date. The meeting was called to order by Chairman Miller.

Members Present: Chairman Stephen Q. Miller; Vice-Chairman Jeffrey McClure; Supervisor Rich Vitiello; Supervisor Mike Goodman; Supervisor Jeff Serdy

Staff Present: County Manager, Leo Lew; County Attorney, Brad Miller; Chief Civil Deputy County Attorneys, Chris Keller and Sherry Leckrone; Clerk of the Board, Natasha Kennedy and Deputy Clerk of the Board, Kelsey Pickard

(1) Discussion/approval/disapproval to cancel the Pinal County Zoning Ordinance Update draft dated January 6, 2025, also referred to as the Development Services Code Update.(Stephen Q. Miller)

Chairman Miller advised he will allow for public comments on this item and requested public comment be concise, limited to two minutes, and focused on whether to cancel the draft Development Services Code Update. As a reminder he explained the importance of following public comment guidelines and the legal restrictions on Board response, and advised a copy was provided in each chair.

Discussion held regarding cancelling the draft Pinal County Zoning Ordinance Update by the following Board Members; Chairman Miller, Vice-Chairman McClure, Supervisor Goodman, and Supervisor Serdy.

The following Members of the public appeared before the Board and spoke:

- In Opposition of cancelling; Morris Mennenga, Casa Grande, Chairman of the Pinal County Planning and Zoning Commission; and Robert Klob, Maricopa, Vice-Chairman of the Planning and Zoning Commission.
- In Favor of cancelling; Jon Mott, President of Country Farms Irrigation and Management Co.; David Long, San Tan Valley, Director of San Tan Valley Veterans Center, and for the Record provided a handout to the Clerk of the Board; Wade Williams, San Tan Valley; Jack Reed, San Tan Valley; Penny Gauthier, San Tan Valley; Stephen Kohut, Casa Grande; Jennifer Hillsbos, San Tan Valley, Chair of Pinal County Democratic Party; Sherry Massey, City of Maricopa; Tena Dugan, Stanfield; Jillian Owens, Queen Creek; Ellen Owen, Queen Creek; Robin Dairs, Hidden Valley; Yvonne Holtuogt, Casa Grande; Kaylin Winkelmann, Casa Grande; Richard Pereanu, Oracle, and for the Record provided handouts to the Clerk of the Board; David Malton, San Tan Valley; Michael McAllister, San Tan Valley, and for the Record provided a handout to the Clerk of the Board; Roseanne Service, San Tan Valley; Berenice Gomez, Coolidge; Richie Kennedy, Pinal County Farm Bureau President, Chairman of the Boards of Adjustments and Appeals; George Arredondo, Coolidge; William Speichert Spiker, Cactus Forest; Laurie Fuller, Thunderbird Farms; Tony Mendoza, San Tan Valley; Sophia Colas on behalf of Lisa Kennedy, Queen Creek; and Jennifer Brainer, Florence.

Chairman Miller acknowledged the public's concerns and emphasized the need for better communication and transparency, and recommended everyone read the current code.

Supervisor Serdy spoke regarding the importance of public input and representing people who live rural lifestyles, and suggested forming panels to gather input to ensure that new regulations are better than the current draft and noted Dark Sky is not addressed either.

Supervisor Vitiello thanked the public for coming out and encouraged constituents to reach out to him.

Supervisor McClure advised he will be holding quarterly meetings with the Planning and Zoning Commissioners and increasing public involvement.

Supervisor Goodman emphasized the importance of representing all residents and ensuring that new regulations are fair and effective, by holding focus groups by zone.

Further discussion held regarding current Zoning Code Violations by the following Board Members; Chairman Miller and Supervisor Goodman.

Chairman Miller confirmed Staff understands the direction provided, small groups and build from the bottom up.

Staff acknowledged the request.

Item Action: Approved to Cancel

Motion Made By: Supervisor McClure

Seconded By: Supervisor Vitiello

To approve cancelling the Pinal County Zoning Ordinance Update draft dated January 6, 2025, also referred to as the Development Services Code Update.

Motion Passed

Ayes: Goodman, McClure, Miller, Serdy, Vitiello (5)

11:06 a.m. – Chairman Miller announced the Board shall take a brief recess.

<u>11:17 a.m.</u> – Chairman Miller reconvened the Pinal County Board of Supervisors Meeting. For the Record Brad Miller, County Attorney did not return to the counsel table and, Sherry Leckone, Chief Civil Deputy County Attorney joined the counsel table.

(2) County Manager's Report (Information Only). (Leo Lew)

Leo Lew, County Manager provided the following update(s); highlighted the 150th Anniversary Celebration held this past Saturday it was a memorable day, honoring our past and present, and thanked Staff Members for organizing the event, followed by Video.

Item Action: Information Only

(3) Supervisor District update(s) regarding notable current or upcoming events concerning the district (Information Only). (Stephen Q. Miller)

Supervisor Serdy provided the following District #5 update(s): highlighted the success of the recent Gold Canyon Dump Event, apologized for communication issues, thanked Staff and Trash Companies.

Vice-Chairman McClure provided the following District #4 update(s): San Manuel Dump Event is Friday from 7:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. for the communities of San Manuel, Oracle and Mammoth, and thanked all who attended the State of the County held in Saddlebrooke on the 27th.

Supervisor Vitiello provided the following District #1 update(s): City of Maricopa; Youth Soccer Registration opens on the 30th, Historical Event at the Province Community, Maricopa City Council Meeting, invited the community to reach out to his district if they are in need of a meeting space, Chamber of Commerce held their Annual Award Ceremony, visit 347facts.com to provide suggestions on how to fix State Route 347, Sky Village Dino Park plans are underway, March 28th and 29th Maricopa Cleanup Event near Hidden Valley Thunderbird Farms area, February 15th Thunderbird Fire District, Annual Fundraiser at the Fire Station, and highlighted the recent Lucid Motors Event and the 150th Anniversary Event for Pinal County.

Chairman Miller provided the following District #3 update(s): along with February 1st being the 150th Anniversary Celebration for the County, it was also Randolph's 100th Birthday Celebration highlighting their event, and invited everyone out to support the Casa Grande Museum on March 1st at their annual Steaks and Stories Event.

Item Action: Information Only

(4) Discussion and update(s) regarding the 2025 state and federal legislative session, including bills, budget proposals, committee hearings, and pending or proposed upcoming legislation requests from Board of Supervisor members, state or federal legislators, or their staff in attendance. (Stephen Q. Miller/Dana Lewis)

Dana Lewis, Recorder and AACo 3rd Vice-Chair appeared before the Board and provided Legislative Update(s); background, timeline, water, elections, law enforcement, and transportation.

Chairman Miller provided Legislative Update(s); water legislation, Senate Bill 1616, and transportation legislation.

Discussion held regarding pending legislation; elections, transportation, State Route 347, Central Arizona Governments (CAG), Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization (SCMPO), and State Route 24 by the following Board Members and Staff; Chairman Miller, Supervisor Goodman, Supervisor Serdy, Supervisor Vitiello, and Dana Lewis.

Supervisor Goodman requested this information be shared with fellow Board Members going forward.

Chairman Miller confirmed he will share information going forward and recommended fellow Board Members register with the State for Request to Speak (RTS), which will allow them to weigh in.

Item Action: Information Only

(5) Purchasing Division Report - February 5, 2025. (Angeline Woods)

Angeline Woods, Office of Budget and Finance Director appeared before the Board, presented, and advised of the correction to RFP 250930.

Item Action: Approved the Purchasing Division Report as presented, and correcting the Evaluation and Award Determination to reflect that Legacy Wireless Services holds the necessary contractor license and was responsive to RFP 250930 Private 5G Network

Motion Made By: Supervisor McClure

Seconded By: Supervisor Goodman

To approve the Purchasing Division Report as presented, and correcting the Evaluation and Award Determination to reflect that Legacy Wireless Services holds the necessary contractor license and was responsive to RFP 250930 Private 5G Network.

Motion Passed

Ayes: Goodman, McClure, Miller, Serdy, Vitiello (5)

(6) CONSENT ITEMS:

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will be handled by a single vote as part of the consent agenda, unless a Board Member, County Manager, or member of the public objects at the time the agenda item is called.

Chairman Miller announced Supervisor Vitiello has requested to pull Item C and asked if there were any requests from a Board Member, staff or the audience to remove any additional consent agenda items for discussion, there being none.

Item Action: Approved Consent Agenda Items A through H, Minus C

Motion Made By: Supervisor McClure

Seconded By: Supervisor Goodman

To approve Consent Agenda Items A through H, Minus C.

Motion Passed

Ayes: Goodman, McClure, Miller, Serdy, Vitiello (5)

- * A. Discussion/approval/disapproval of Minutes from January 8, 2025, Regular Meeting and January 22, 2025, Special Session Meeting of the Board of Supervisors. (Natasha Kennedy)
- * B. Discussion/approval/disapproval of the recommendation to the Arizona Department of Liquor License and Control of application, series 010 Beer and Wine Store of Perry Charles Huellmantel for Quiktrip #1505 located at 7109 E. US Highway 60, Gold Canyon, AZ 85118 and authorize the Clerk of the Board to execute and submit all necessary documents to the State. Supervisor District #5. (Natasha Kennedy)

Item C Pulled from Consent Agenda

* C. Discussion/approval/disapproval of Supervisor Vitiello's reappointment of Rand Del Cotto, Maricopa, AZ 85139 to the Planning & Zoning Commission, term of service will be from January 30, 2025, through January 29, 2029. Supervisor District #1. (Natasha Kennedy)

Item Action: Withdrawn

Motion Made By: Supervisor Vitiello Seconded By: Supervisor McClure

To withdraw Item C.

Motion Passed

Ayes: Goodman, McClure, Miller, Serdy, Vitiello (5)

- * D. Discussion/approval/disapproval of Resolution No. 020525-RD24-102 accepting Subdivision Improvement Performance Bond No. 800189277, associated with Amarillo Creek Unit 2A-Parcel 2.6, located in Section 17, Township 5 South, Range 3 East. Supervisor District #1. (RD24-102) (Christopher Wanamaker/Joe Ortiz)
- * E. Discussion/approval/disapproval of Resolution No. 020525-RD24-103 accepting Subdivision Improvement Performance Bond No. 800189276, associated with Amarillo Creek Unit 2A-Parcel 2.7, located in Section 17, Township 5 South, Range 3 East. Supervisor District #1. (RD24-103) (Christopher Wanamaker/Joe Ortiz)
- * F. Discussion/approval/disapproval of Resolution No. 020525-RD24-104 accepting Subdivision Improvement Performance Bond No. 800189275, associated with Amarillo Creek Unit 2A-Parcel 2.8, located in Section 17, Township 5 South, Range 3 East. Supervisor District #1. (RD24-104) (Christopher Wanamaker/Joe Ortiz)
- * G. Discussion/approval/disapproval of Special Event Permit SEP-023-24: 24 Hours in Old Pueblo Cycling Event hosted by EPIC Rides at Willow Springs Ranch, Oracle, AZ, February 14, 2025 through February 16, 2025: permitted upon fulfillment of Emergency Management documentation approval, Certificate of Insurance approval, Generator Permit approval, and Environmental Health approval for food vendors; all due by February 7, 2025. Supervisor District #4. (Valerie Lujan/Brent Billingsley)
- * H. Discussion/approval/disapproval to accept the Award for the Diversion Consequences Program between the Arizona Supreme Court Administrative Office of the Courts and Pinal County Board of Supervisors, beginning July 1, 2024, ending June 30, 2025, for \$193,928. The Juvenile Court Services Department will use the grant for salary, EREs, supplies and contract services for vendors supporting the Diversion Consequences Program. The award was budgeted in the FY24/25 budget. There is no impact on the General Fund. (Jeanne Brandner)
- (7) Call to the Public— A "call to the public" is the time period for members of the public to address the Board of Supervisors to provide public input relating to subject matter within the Board of Supervisors authority or jurisdiction. Those wishing to address the Board of Supervisors need not request permission in advance. Action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to directing staff to study the matter or rescheduling it for further consideration and decision at a later date.

Click Here for Call to the Public Guidelines

The following members of the public appeared before the Board and spoke:

- Thanked the Board for quickly responding to the Pinal County Zoning Ordinance Update draft, spoke regarding newly elected Supervisor Rich Vitiello, protecting rural lifestyles, and encouraged Board Members to be mindful of the appearance when attending social meetings, groups, and social media; Robin Davis, Hidden Valley.
- Regarding concerns; Troutt V. Russell Matter, the Pinal County Zoning Ordinance Update draft, and for the Record provided a handout to the Clerk of the Board; Arlin Troutt, Gold Canyon.
- In opposition of the Pinal County Zoning Ordinance Update draft, and for the Recorded provided a handout to the Clerk of the Board; Cathy Troutt, Gold Canyon.
- Thanked the Board for discarding the Pinal County Zoning Ordinance Update draft, and encouraged community involvement and a local law firm with rural knowledge going forward; MaryEileen Flanagan, Hidden Valley.

- Regarding recommendations for the Pinal County Zoning Ordinance Update, voting should be based
 on merits of the topic at hand, rezoning process and the public's lacking knowledge, and reiterated her
 previous request to sit down with the Planning and Zoning Commission; Jean Stockton, San Tan
 Valley.
- Regarding recommendations for the Pinal County Zoning Ordinance Update; Stephen Kohut, Casa Grande.
- I clearly align myself with the speakers who spoke in support of their view being reflected in the Pinal County Zoning Ordinance Update, freedom of speech is a right and urged fellow Americans to speak out now and stand up for democracy; Roberto Reveles, Gold Canyon.
- Regarding the cancelled Pinal County Zoning Ordinance Update; Annabelle Pattison, Cactus Forest.

Supervisor Goodman directed Leo Lew, County Manager to schedule a time to meet with Community Development for further discussion.

Chairman Miller confirmed the request.

Item Action: Public Comments

(8) **Public Hearing** and discussion/approval/disapproval of Ordinance No. 2025-PZ-022-24, an Ordinance approving case PZ-022-24, Rand Del Cotto, Papago Properties LLC, landowner, Larry Lazarus, Lazarus & Silvyn, P.C., applicant requesting approval of the rezoning of 3.3± acres from General Business Zone (CB-2) to General Commercial Zoning District (C-3) to allow for a marijuana dispensary, situated in Section 19, Township 5 South Range 3 East of the Gila and Salt River Base and Meridian, Pinal County, Arizona more particularly described as follows: Lot 93, of PAPAGO BUTTES RANCHO UNIT TWO, in Book 18 of Maps and Plats at Page 27, (legal on file) tax parcel 510-64-005 located east of N White Road, and south along W Papago Road in Maricopa, unincorporated Pinal County. The Planning and Zoning Commission voted unanimously (8-0) to recommend approval of case PZ-022-24 with thirteen (13) stipulations. Supervisor District #1. (Sangeeta Deokar/Brent Billingsley)

Chairman Miller announced Items 8 and 9 will be discussed together.

Sangeeta Deokar, Senior Planner appeared before the Board and presented.

Discussion held regarding this project; location and medical dispensation by the following Board Members and Staff; Vice-Chairman McClure, Supervisor Goodman, and Sangeeta Deokar.

Larry Lazarus, Lazarus & Silvyn, P.C., Applicant Representative appeared before the Board and presented.

Further discussion held regarding this project; license and location by the following Board Members and Applicant Representative; Supervisor Goodman, Supervisor Vitiello, and Larry Lazarus.

Chairman Miller opened the Collective Public Hearing for Items 8, and 9, and asked if members of the public are present in the audience who wish to address the Board to come forward at this time.

Robin Davis, Hidden Valley appeared before the Board and spoke in favor.

Chairman Miller closed the Collective Public Hearing.

Item Action: Approved as presented with 13 Stipulations

Motion Made By: Supervisor McClure

To approve Ordinance No. 2025-PZ-022-24, an Ordinance approving case PZ-022-24, Rand Del Cotto, Papago Properties LLC, landowner, Larry Lazarus, Lazarus & Silvyn, P.C., applicant requesting approval of the rezoning of 3.3± acres from General Business Zone (CB-2) to General Commercial Zoning District (C-3) to allow for a marijuana dispensary, situated in Section 19, Township 5 South Range 3 East of the Gila and Salt River Base and Meridian, Pinal County, Arizona more particularly described as follows: Lot 93, of PAPAGO BUTTES RANCHO UNIT TWO, in Book 18 of Maps and Plats at Page 27, (legal on file) tax parcel 510-64-005 located east of N White Road, and south along W Papago Road in Maricopa, unincorporated Pinal County. The Planning and Zoning Commission voted unanimously (8-0) to recommend approval of case PZ-022-24 with thirteen (13) stipulations.

Seconded By: Supervisor Vitiello

Seconded By: Supervisor McClure

Motion Passed

Ayes: McClure, Miller, Serdy, Vitiello (4)

Nays: Goodman (1)

(9) **Public Hearing** and discussion/approval/disapproval of Resolution No. 2025-SUP-009-24, a Resolution approving case SUP-009-24, Rand Del Cotto, Papago Properties LLC, landowner, Larry Lazarus, Lazarus & Silvyn, P.C., applicant requesting approval of a Special Use Permit to operate a marijuana dispensary on a 3.3± acre parcel in the Commercial Zoning District (C-3); situated in Section 19, Township 5 South Range 3 East of the Gila and Salt River Base and Meridian, Pinal County, Arizona more particularly described as follows: Lot 93, of PAPAGO BUTTES RANCHO UNIT TWO, in Book 18 of Maps and Plats at Page 27, (legal on file) tax parcel 510-64-005 located east of N White Road, and south along W Papago Road in Maricopa, unincorporated Pinal County. The Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval unanimously (8-0) of case SUP-009-24 with fifteen (15) stipulations. Supervisor District #1. (Sangeeta Deokar/Brent Billingsley)

Discussion and Collective Public Hearing held under Item 8.

Item Action: Approved as presented with 15 Stipulations

Motion Made By: Supervisor Vitiello

To approve Resolution No. 2025-SUP-009-24, a Resolution approving case SUP-009-24, Rand Del Cotto, Papago Properties LLC, landowner, Larry Lazarus, Lazarus & Silvyn, P.C., applicant requesting approval of a Special Use Permit to operate a marijuana dispensary on a 3.3± acre parcel in the Commercial Zoning District (C-3); situated in Section 19, Township 5 South Range 3 East of the Gila and Salt River Base and Meridian, Pinal County, Arizona more particularly described as follows: Lot 93, of PAPAGO BUTTES RANCHO UNIT TWO, in Book 18 of Maps and Plats at Page 27, (legal on file) tax parcel 510-64-005 located east of N White Road, and south along W Papago Road in Maricopa, unincorporated Pinal County. The Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval unanimously (8-0) of case SUP-009-24 with fifteen (15) stipulations.

Motion Passed

Ayes: McClure, Miller, Serdy, Vitiello (4)

Nays: Goodman (1)

(10) **Public Hearing** and discussion/approval/disapproval of Resolution No. 020525-RD24-105 ordering the abandonment and extinguishment of an easement comprising a portion of Sun Road alignment. Supervisor District #5. (RD24-105) (Celeste Garza/Joe Ortiz)

Celeste Garza, Public Works Deputy Director appeared before the Board and presented.

Chairman Miller opened the Public Hearing, and asked if members of the public are present in the audience who wish to address the Board to come forward at this time, there being none, Chairman closed the Public Hearing.

Seconded By: Supervisor Goodman

Item Action: Approved

Motion Made By: Supervisor McClure

To approve Resolution No. 020525-RD24-105 ordering the abandonment and extinguishment of an easement comprising a portion of Sun Road alignment.

Motion Passed

Ayes: Goodman, McClure, Miller, Serdy, Vitiello (5)

(11) **Public Hearing** and discussion/approval/disapproval of Resolution No. 020525-RD24-106 ordering the abandonment and extinguishment of an easement comprising a portion of Buckskin Road alignment. Supervisor District #5. (RD24-106) (Celeste Garza/Joe Ortiz)

Celeste Garza, Public Works Deputy Director appeared before the Board and presented.

Chairman Miller opened the Public Hearing, and asked if members of the public are present in the audience who wish to address the Board to come forward at this time, there being none, Chairman closed the Public Hearing.

Item Action: Approved

Motion Made By: Supervisor Goodman Seconded By: Supervisor McClure

To approve Resolution No. 020525-RD24-106 ordering the abandonment and extinguishment of an easement comprising a portion of Buckskin Road alignment.

Motion Passed

Ayes: Goodman, McClure, Miller, Serdy, Vitiello (5)

(12) Discussion/approval/disapproval of the recommendation to the Arizona Department of Liquor License and Control of application, series 006 Bar of Andrea Dahlman Lewkowitz for Picacho Travel Center located at 16141 E. Peak Lane, Red Rock, AZ 85145 and authorize the Clerk of the Board to execute and submit all necessary documents to the State. Supervisor District #4. (Natasha Kennedy)

Natasha Kennedy, Clerk of the Board advised to ensure compliance with the requirement of the Notice of Posting, requested this be continued.

Item Action: Continued to February 19, 2025 Board Meeting

Motion Made By: Supervisor McClure Seconded By: Supervisor Vitiello

To continue to February 19, 2025 Board Meeting.

Motion Passed

Ayes: Goodman, McClure, Miller, Serdy, Vitiello (5)

(13) Discussion/approval/disapproval of renewal, revisions or termination of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) executed September 6, 2023, between Pinal County Board of Supervisors and the Pinal County Recorder for election services and renewed February 7, 2024. Pursuant to the current MOU section 2.0, "The parties agree to review this MOU at the BOARD'S first regularly scheduled meeting in February, and then the Parties will review this MOU annually at the BOARD'S first regularly scheduled meeting in February for as long as the Parties are operating under this MOU. The BOARD shall take action to renew, revise, or terminate this MOU at least yearly at its first regularly scheduled meeting in February when this MOU is being considered for renewal, revision, or termination." (Chris Keller/Dana Lewis)

Chris Keller, Chief Civil Deputy County Attorney appeared before the Board and presented.

Dana Lewis, Recorder appeared before the Board and inquired if the Board had any questions.

Discussion held regarding the status of hiring an Election's Director by the following Board Member and Staff; Supervisor Serdy and Dana Lewis.

Item Action: Approved and renew for another year

Motion Made By: Supervisor McClure Seconded By: Supervisor Goodman

To approve and renew for another year.

Motion Passed

Ayes: Goodman, McClure, Miller, Serdy, Vitiello (5)

(14) Executive Session pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(3)(4) for legal advice and settlement discussions concerning contemplated litigation concerning A.R.S. 11-832 Appeal in Ordinance Nos. 2024-PZ-PD-008-23/2024-PZ-034-23. (Rodney States/Brent Billingsley)

Chairman Miller requested a Motion.

Item Action: Convened into Executive Session

Motion Made By: Supervisor McClure Seconded By: Supervisor Goodman

To convene into Executive Session.

Motion Passed

Ayes: Goodman, McClure, Miller, Serdy, Vitiello (5)

1:16 p.m. - Leo Lew, County Manager did not return to the dais following Executive Session.

Item Action: Adjourned Executive Session

Motion Made By: Supervisor McClure

Seconded By: Supervisor Goodman

To adjourn Executive Session.

Motion Passed

Ayes: Goodman, McClure, Miller, Serdy, Vitiello (5)

1:17 p.m. – Chairman Miller adjourned the February 5, 2025, Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors.

PINAL GOUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Stephen Q. Miller, Chairman

ATTEST:

Natasha Kennedy, Clerk of the Board

Minutes Prepared By: Kelsey Pickard, Deputy Clerk of the Board

Approval of Minutes: March 5, 2025